
hpePublicHealth.ca 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, February 23, 2022

 1:30 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health 
Virtual via ZOOM 

If you are unable to attend, and have not already done so, 
please arrange for your alternate to attend and advise  

Catherine Lovell at clovell@hpeph.ca. 

Thank you! 

mailto:clovell@hpeph.ca


Our Values
Show We CARE

Our Strategic Priorities

Together with our communities, 
we help people become as 

healthy as they can be.

Healthy Communities,
Healthy People.

Our Vision Our Mission

Program
Standards

Health
Promotion

Population Health
Assessment and 

Surveillance

Community
Engagement

Staff 
Engagement
and Culture

hpePublicHealth.ca  /  613 - 966 - 5500
BELLEVILLE / NORTH HASTINGS / PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY / QUINTE WEST

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health

2019 - 2023
Strategic Plan



Page 1 of 1 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
A G E N D A 

Wednesday, February 23, 2022

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL NATURE
THEREOF

4. ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
6.1 Meeting Minutes dated November 24, 2021  Schedule 6.1 

7. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

8. NEW BUSINESS
8.1 Fourth Quarter Summary 
8.2 Annual Service Plan for 2022 
8.3 Population Figures and Levy Calculation 

Schedule 8.1 
Schedule 8.2 
Schedule 8.3  

8.4 Update on Mobile Dental Clinic 

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Wednesday, April 20, 2022 at 1:30 p.m.

10. ADJOURNMENT



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
M I N U T E S 

Wednesday, November 24 at 1:00 p.m. 
Hastings Prince Edward Public Health 

Virtual Via ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Present:  Ms. Jo-Anne Albert, Mayor, Municipality of Tweed, County of Hastings, Board Chair 
Mr. Stewart Bailey, Councillor, County of Prince Edward 
Mr. Terry Cassidy, Councillor, City of Quinte West, Finance Chair 
Mr. Bill Sandison, Councillor, City of Belleville 
Dr. Craig Ervine, Provincial Appointee 

Also Present: Dr. Ethan Toumishey, Acting Medical Officer of Health and CEO 
Ms. Valerie Dunham, Director of Corporate Services/Associate CEO 
Mr. Eric Serwotka, Director of Community Programs 
Ms. Amy Rankin, Manager, Finance 
Ms. Catherine Lovell, Executive Assistant 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting was called to order at 1:04 p.m. by Chair Cassidy.

2. ROLL CALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL NATURE
THEREOF - None

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

THAT the agenda for the Finance Committee held on November 24, 2021 be
approved as circulated.

MOTION:
Moved by: Jo-Anne
Seconded by: Bill 
CARRIED 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - August 25, 2021

THAT the minutes of meeting held on August 25, 2021 be approved as circulated.

MOTION:
Moved by: Stewart 
Seconded by: Bill 
CARRIED 

Schedule 6.1



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 Wednesday, November 24, 2021 

Minutes approved at ___________________ Finance Meeting 

6. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES - None

7. NEW BUSINESS

 7.1  2022 Proposed Budget

THAT the Finance Committee receive the report as presented and recommend

submitting it to the Board of Health for approval at its next meeting.

 MOTION:
Moved by: Stewart 
Seconded by: Bill 
CARRIED 

Val Dunham discussed some of the information contained in the briefing note, 
with a few highlights noted below. 

o Budget reflects the priorities established in the recovery planning done to
date.

o Program Recovery – program recovery will be gradual.  Budget assumes
approximately 1.5 Million for a dedicated COVID team for Case and Contact
Management plus additional staff for the vaccine program.   Overall increase
of 3 positions in comparison to 2021 which may not be sufficient due to the
uncertainty of COVID and a significant level of burnout amongst staff.

o Information Technology (IT) – budget includes a provision for replacement
of infrastructure and equipment that is at end of life.  A key challenge in the
area of IT is the orientation of staff, particularly when many staff are working
remotely or in vaccine clinics.

o Human Resources - there is a significant increase in the training budget to
reflect the directions indicated in the recovery planning priorities.  The number
of FTEs has increased by 15% since 2020 and many staff have never been
trained in their regular job while they have been providing support to our
COVID response.  Leadership development, health and safety and computer
training will be a focus in the 2022 training plans. With the retirement of senior
staff in early 2022 there is a crucial need for succession planning and a great
loss of internal expertise.

o Allocation of Resources - assurance from Ministry to continue to provide
mitigation funding and absorb extraordinary COVID expenses enabled us to
prepare a balanced budget.  Sustainability & inflation issues will need to be
addressed over the coming year and in future budgets.

⬧ Chair Cassidy thanked staff for all their work in getting this budget done.

⬧ Discussion followed Val’s budget summary.

Schedule 6.1



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 Wednesday, November 24, 2021 

Minutes approved at ___________________ Finance Meeting 

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
⬧ Wednesday, February 16, 2022 at 1:00 pm (Tentative)

11. ADJOURNMENT

That the Finance Committee meeting be adjourned at 2:20 p.m.

MOTION:
Moved by: Jo-Anne
Seconded by: Stewart
CARRIED

Terry Cassidy, Finance Committee Chair 

Schedule 6.1



Finance Committee Briefing Note 

To: Hastings Prince Edward Board of Health - Finance Committee 

Prepared by: Valerie Dunham, Director of Corporate Services/Associate CEO 

Approved by: n/a 

Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 

Subject: Fourth Quarter (Q4) Summary - 2021
Nature of Board 
Engagement   

 For Information 

 Strategic Discussion 

 Board approval and motion required 

 Compliance with Accountability Framework 

 Compliance with Program Standards 

Action Required: Finance Committee to review Q4 – Summary of Revenues & Expenses and 
recommend receipt at the Board of Health meeting. 

Background: The Summary of Revenues and Expenses for the period January 1 to December 
31, 2021 is attached for review by the Finance Committee.  These are unaudited 
figures and may be subject to change pending the audit as well as feedback from 
the Ministry of Health (Ministry).  Highlights of the summary include the following. 

• Mandatory Programs variance reflects the reallocation of expenses to 
COVID-19 for General Program and Vaccine Rollout expenses that were 
covered within the Hastings Prince Edward Public Health
(HPEPH) regular operating budget.

• The Ministry annual and one-time Grants includes the School-Focused 
Nursing contract ($800,000), MOH Compensation Grant ($118,700) and 
the Public Health Inspector Practicum Grant ($10,000).  The balance of
$1,523,767 represents extraordinary COVID-19 costs that could not be 
covered within the mandatory budget.

• The Healthy Babies Healthy Children (HBHC) program has an April to 
March fiscal year.  The deficit balance at December 31 is a timing issue. 
By March 31, it is anticipated that the program will not be in a deficit 
position.

• The Federal Grants programs also have an April to March fiscal year. 
Revenues available at December 31 are carried forward to the 2022 first 
quarter.  By March 31, it is anticipated that these programs will be 
balanced.

• Revenue Variances – Grants received for extraordinary COVID-19 
expenses and the extension of the School-Focused Nursing program 
explain the significant variance in one-time grants. By receiving these 
grants, HPEPH did not need to transfer funds from reserves.  Expenditure 
recoveries were below budget due to continued service cancellations.

• Expense Variances – The variances in expenses for the year reflect the 
ongoing changes and demands of the organization to implement our 
COVID-19 response.

o Savings in staff training, travel, office expenses and materials and 
supplies are a direct result of the program changes, lockdowns and 
remote work during the year. 

Schedule 8.1



o Overages on salaries and wages and staff benefits reflect the
costs of additional staff hired during the year as well as overtime
costs.

o Additional building occupancy costs were incurred due to rental
fees for the storage of mass immunization supplies and vaccine
clinics in Bancroft.

o Professional fees are over budget primarily due to increased dental
services in the Seniors Dental program where services could be
increased due to savings in supplies and travel.  In addition, legal
costs were incurred for COVID-19 enforcement activities and
liability insurance increased by 14%.

o Higher communication costs reflect the addition of more cell
phones for staff and teleconferencing expenses.

o The capital expenditures expense of $260,000 reflects the transfer
of municipal funds to the building reserve for future building
expenses.

Reviewed By: Dr. Ethan Toumishey, Acting Medical Officer of Health & CEO 

Schedule 8.1



H
AS

TI
N

G
S 

PR
IN

CE
 E

D
W

AR
D

 P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 R
ev

en
ue

s 
&

 E
xp

en
se

s 
fo

r t
he

 p
er

io
d 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1 
- D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
1

Fo
r F

in
an

ce
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 R
ev

ie
w

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
23

, 2
02

2

 M
an

da
to

ry
 

Pr
og

ra
m

s

CO
VI

D
-1

9 
G

en
er

al
 

Pr
og

ra
m

CO
VI

D
-1

9 
Va

cc
in

e 
Pr

og
ra

m

10
0%

 S
en

io
rs

 
D

en
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 

TO
TA

L 
M

in
is

tr
y 

of
 

H
ea

lth
 

Pr
og

ra
m

s

M
in

is
tr

y 
of

 
H

ea
lth

 A
nn

ua
l 

an
d 

on
e 

tim
e 

G
ra

nt
s

H
BH

C 
 

(A
pr

il-
M

ar
ch

)
Fe

de
ra

l G
ra

nt
s 

(A
pr

il-
M

ar
ch

)
YE

AR
 T

O
 D

AT
E 

TO
TA

L 
 A

N
N

U
AL

 
BU

D
G

ET
 

YT
D

 B
ud

ge
t 

Va
ria

nc
e

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
ls

 a
s 

%
 o

f b
ud

ge
t  

(1
2/

12
 =

 1
00

%
) 

RE
VE

N
U

ES

M
in

ist
ry

 o
f H

ea
lth

 M
an

da
to

ry
 a

nd
 1

00
%

 P
ro

gr
am

s
9,

20
4,

70
0

93
1,

30
0

10
,1

36
,0

00
10

,1
36

,0
00

10
,1

36
,0

00
0

10
0%

M
in

ist
ry

 o
f H

ea
lth

 A
nn

ua
l a

nd
 o

ne
 ti

m
e 

gr
an

ts
0

2,
45

2,
46

7
2,

45
2,

46
7

70
1,

50
0

(1
,7

50
,9

67
)

35
0%

M
in

ist
ry

 o
f H

ea
lth

 M
iti

ga
tio

n 
Fu

nd
in

g
1,

12
0,

00
0

1,
12

0,
00

0
1,

12
0,

00
0

1,
12

0,
00

0
0

10
0%

M
un

ic
ip

al
 L

ev
ie

s 
3,

43
9,

79
3

3,
43

9,
79

3
3,

43
9,

79
3

3,
43

9,
78

8
(5

)
10

0%

M
in

ist
ry

 o
f C

hi
ld

re
n,

 C
om

m
un

ity
 &

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

0
1,

17
9,

80
1

1,
17

9,
80

1
1,

16
0,

54
3

(1
9,

25
8)

10
2%

Fe
de

ra
l G

ra
nt

s
0

16
1,

17
7

16
1,

17
7

12
8,

98
8

(3
2,

18
9)

12
5%

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 R

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
58

,5
26

2,
40

8
60

,9
34

60
,9

34
98

,0
00

37
,0

66
62

%

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 R
es

er
ve

s
0

0
23

7,
18

1
23

7,
18

1
0%

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
13

,8
23

,0
19

0
0

93
3,

70
8

14
,7

56
,7

27
2,

45
2,

46
7

1,
17

9,
80

1
16

1,
17

7
18

,5
50

,1
72

17
,0

22
,0

00
(1

,5
28

,1
72

)
10

9%

EX
PE

N
SE

S

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
4,

61
1,

11
2

1,
97

2,
22

9
2,

27
0,

36
8

18
7,

51
1

9,
04

1,
22

0
2,

13
7,

50
3

90
1,

32
7

65
,9

77
12

,1
46

,0
27

10
,7

58
,0

00
(1

,3
88

,0
27

)
11

3%

St
af

f B
en

ef
its

 
1,

28
4,

62
8

48
2,

18
4

54
7,

24
2

56
,2

58
2,

37
0,

31
3

29
3,

98
4

26
0,

16
0

21
,3

68
2,

94
5,

82
5

2,
92

0,
00

0
(2

5,
82

5)
10

1%

St
af

f T
ra

in
in

g 
59

,4
66

59
,4

66
37

8
59

,8
44

12
0,

00
0

60
,1

56
50

%

Tr
av

el
 E

xp
en

se
s

54
,3

39
8,

50
1

50
,9

94
11

3,
83

4
6,

81
5

60
0

12
1,

24
9

21
4,

00
0

92
,7

51
57

%

Bu
ild

in
g 

O
cc

up
an

cy
 

98
3,

28
0

5,
50

0
35

,4
68

32
,7

25
1,

05
6,

97
3

11
,2

50
1,

06
8,

22
3

1,
00

8,
00

0
(6

0,
22

3)
10

6%

O
ff

ic
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

, P
rin

tin
g,

 P
os

ta
ge

26
,4

41
26

,4
41

1,
50

0
27

,9
41

10
5,

00
0

77
,0

59
27

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
, S

up
pl

ie
s

27
1,

08
7

17
,8

48
14

2,
45

0
62

,9
74

49
4,

35
9

3,
57

6
16

,5
44

51
4,

47
9

75
1,

00
0

23
6,

52
1

69
%

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l &

 P
ur

ch
as

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

23
0,

47
0

57
,2

88
1,

58
2

57
1,

01
2

86
0,

35
1

25
0

86
0,

60
1

63
0,

00
0

(2
30

,6
01

)
13

7%

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 C
os

ts
11

0,
29

9
2,

27
7

3,
90

7
4,

00
0

12
0,

48
3

17
,4

04
11

,1
25

14
9,

01
3

13
2,

00
0

(1
7,

01
3)

11
3%

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
23

1,
07

1
54

,2
22

48
,7

64
19

,2
28

35
3,

28
6

18
,6

25
37

1,
91

1
38

4,
00

0
12

,0
89

97
%

Ca
pi

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

26
0,

00
0

26
0,

00
0

26
0,

00
0

0
(2

60
,0

00
)

0%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s 
8,

12
2,

19
5

2,
60

0,
04

8
3,

10
0,

77
5

93
3,

70
8

14
,7

56
,7

26
2,

45
2,

46
7

1,
21

1,
43

0
10

4,
48

9
18

,5
25

,1
12

17
,0

22
,0

00
(1

,5
03

,1
12

)
10

9%

VA
RI

AN
CE

5,
70

0,
82

4
(2

,6
00

,0
48

)
(3

,1
00

,7
75

)
(0

)
0

0
(3

1,
62

9)
56

,6
88

25
,0

60
0

25
,0

60

M
in

is
tr

y 
of

 H
ea

lth
 - 

Ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y 
Ag

re
em

en
t 

O
th

er
 G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s

To
ta

ls
 a

nd
 B

ud
ge

t A
na

ly
si

s

Schedule 8.1



Finance Committee Briefing Note 

To: Hastings Prince Edward Board of Health 

Prepared by: Valerie Dunham, Director of Corporate Services/Associate CEO 

Approved by: N/A 

Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 

Subject: Annual Service Plan for 2022 

Nature of Board 
Engagement   

 For Information 

 Strategic Discussion 

 Board approval and motion required 

 Compliance with Accountability Framework 

 Compliance with Program Standards 

Action Required: Board approval and motion required. 

1. THAT the Board of Health approves the Annual Service Plan as reviewed by
the Finance Committee.

Background: In December 2021, the Board of Health approved the consolidated budget for 
Hastings Prince Edward Public Health (HPEPH).  Since that time, we have 
received the forms from the Ministry of Health for the submission of our Annual 
Service Plan (ASP) for 2022.  The purpose of this briefing note is to provide the 
Finance Committee background information regarding highlights of the ASP 
changes and any budget implications. 

Highlights are as follows: 

• The Ministry of Health (Ministry) is providing up to 1% growth funding for
2022.  For HPEPH, this means that we can adjust our overall budget by
an increase of up to $92,047.00

• There are nine separate categories the Ministry will consider one-time
funding for a health unit.  HPEPH will be applying for funding in the
following categories.

o Extraordinary costs COVID-19 General Program
o Extraordinary costs COVID-19 Vaccine Program
o Pandemic Recovery/Resumption of Public Health Programs and

Services
o New Purpose-Built Vaccine Refrigerators
o Public Health Inspector Practicum Program

• Additional funds for the Seniors Dental Care Program can be requested in
the ASP.  A deficit balance will be reflected in the program which will then
be considered for funding by the Ministry.

• At the time of writing this briefing note, the calculation of required one-
time funds is underway.  Details of the requests will be provided at the
Finance Committee meeting.  It is not anticipated that the total costs of
the requests will be in excess of the one-time funds approved by the
Board in December in the amount of $1,520,000.  The allocation will be
slightly different given the categories of expenses required by the
Ministry.  The calculation of enhanced dental costs is also underway.

Schedule 8.2



• The ASP is due on March 1 to the Ministry.  The Ministry is aware that
our Board of Health meeting is on March 2 and approvals will be secured
at that time.

Recommendation: That the Board of Health supports and approves the Annual Service Plan 
submission as discussed at the Finance Committee.  

Actual figures calculated for the submission are being calculated and will be 
shared during the Finance meeting.    

Reviewed By: Dr. Ethan Toumishey, Acting Medical Officer of Health & CEO 

Schedule 8.2



Finance Committee Briefing Note 

To: Hastings Prince Edward Board of Health - Finance Committee 

Prepared by: Valerie Dunham, Director of Corporate Services/Associate CEO 

Approved by: N/A 

Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 

Subject: Population Figures and Levy Calculations 

Nature of Board 
Engagement   

 For Information 

 Strategic Discussion 

 Board approval and motion required 

 Compliance with Accountability Framework 

 Compliance with Program Standards 

Action Required: Finance Committee to recommend resolution to the Board of Health. 

1. THAT the Board of Health develops and implements a policy outlining that
updated population figures released in the Stats Canada Population Census
will become effective the January following the release of the population
figures.

Background: In 2018, the Board of Health undertook a review of the method applied to 
calculate the population figures used in the calculation of municipal levies. It was 
decided the population figures released by Statistics Canada in the regular 
Census would be used for this purpose. 

At the time, there was no consideration of the effective date for this change. 

Given that the results of the 2021 Census are now available, a decision is 
required from the Board when the effective date will be to implement any new 
population figures resulting from Census data.  For 2021, municipalities were 
alerted in September about the rate of change for levy calculations for the 
calendar year 2022.  It is anticipated that municipal budgets have been based on 
this initial sharing of information and anticipated costs.  Implementing the 2021 
Census data impacts the municipal levies from a decrease of 2.4% to an 
additional 2%. (See attached calculation sheet.) 

Given that there may be significant adjustments due to changing population 
figures every 5 years in the Census, it is recommended that the effective date to 
change the population figures for the calculation of municipal levies be 
established as the January following the release of the census data.  This will 
provide municipalities with advance notice of any changes in the levy calculation 
so they can prepare accordingly.  This approach would eliminate having an in-
year adjustment during the year the Census data is released. 

Recommendation: HPEPH recommends that the Board of Health develops and implements a policy 
outlining that updated population figures released in the Stats Canada Population 
Census will become effective the January following the release of the population 
figures.  Given this approach population figures used for the levy calculation in 
2022 would remain as the 2016 population figures. 2023 budget figures would be 
based on the 2021 Stats Canada population figures.   

Reviewed By: Dr. Ethan Toumishey, Acting Medical Officer of Health & CEO 

Schedule 8.3



%
 C

ha
ng

e

Po
pu

la
tio

n
%

 o
f T

ot
al

Le
vy

Po
pu

la
tio

n
%

 o
f T

ot
al

20
22

 L
ev

y
$ 

Ch
an

ge
%

 C
ha

ng
e

Po
pu

la
tio

n
%

 o
f T

ot
al

20
22

 L
ev

y
$ 

Ch
an

ge
20

16
 v

s 
20

22
 d

at
a

15
8,

66
7

10
0.

00
%

3,
43

9,
78

8
15

8,
66

7
10

0.
00

%
3,

49
1,

38
5

51
,5

97
1.

5%
16

8,
91

5
10

0.
00

%
3,

49
1,

38
5

51
,5

97
  

0%

Ci
ty

 o
f B

el
le

vi
lle

50
,7

20
32

.0
%

1,
09

9,
57

4
50

,7
20

32
.0

%
1,

11
6,

06
7

16
,4

94
1.

5%
55

,0
71

32
.6

%
1,

13
8,

28
9

22
,2

22
  

2.
0%

3.
5%

Ci
ty

 o
f Q

ui
nt

e 
W

es
t

43
,5

77
27

.5
%

94
4,

71
8

43
,5

77
27

.5
%

95
8,

88
9

14
,1

71
1.

5%
46

,5
60

27
.6

%
96

2,
37

1
3,

48
2

  
0.

4%
1.

9%
H

as
tin

gs
 C

ou
nt

y
39

,6
30

25
.0

%
85

9,
15

0
39

,6
30

25
.0

%
87

2,
03

8
12

,8
87

1.
5%

41
,5

80
24

.6
%

85
9,

43
7

(1
2,

60
1)

  
-1

.4
%

0.
0%

Pr
in

ce
 E

dw
ar

d 
Co

un
ty

24
,7

40
15

.6
%

53
6,

34
6

24
,7

40
15

.6
%

54
4,

39
1

8,
04

5
1.

5%
25

,7
04

15
.2

%
53

1,
28

8
(1

3,
10

3)
  

-2
.4

%
-0

.9
%

TO
TA

L 
3,

43
9,

78
8

3,
49

1,
38

5
3,

49
1,

38
5

0
0%

20
22

 - 
U

si
ng

 2
02

1 
Ce

ns
us

 D
at

a
TO

TA
L 

%
 

Ch
an

ge
 

w
ith

 2
02

1 
D

at
a

Co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

M
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es

20
21

 L
ev

y 
20

22
 - 

U
si

ng
 2

01
6 

Ce
ns

us
 D

at
a

H
AS

TI
N

G
S 

PR
IN

CE
 E

D
W

AR
D

 P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 2
02

2 
- C

al
cu

la
tio

n 
of

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 L

ev
y 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 le

vy
 fo

r 2
02

2 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

 1
.5

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

s a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 H
ea

lth
 o

n 
D

ec
em

be
r 1

, 2
02

1.
  

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 le

vy
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

20
16

 S
ta

tis
tic

s C
an

ad
a 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
fig

ur
es

.  
Re

ve
nu

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

e 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 M
in

is
tr

y 
of

 H
ea

lth
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
1,

12
0,

00
0 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 u
p 

to
 $

30
0,

00
0 

fr
om

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
re

se
rv

es
 to

 b
al

an
ce

 b
ud

ge
t. 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 R

ec
ov

er
ie

s r
ef

er
 to

 sa
le

s 
of

 fo
od

 h
an

dl
er

 c
ou

rs
es

, v
ac

ci
ne

s,
 n

ic
ot

in
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t t

he
ra

py
, i

nt
er

es
t e

ar
ni

ng
s a

nd
 o

th
er

 m
is

c.
 re

co
ve

rie
s.

  
Po

te
nt

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

f p
op

ul
at

io
n 

fig
ur

es
 re

su
lti

ng
 fr

om
 2

02
1 

St
at

is
tic

s C
an

ad
a 

Ce
ns

us
 sh

ow
n 

in
 la

st
 c

ol
um

ns
 

Schedule 8.3

Back to Top




